
 

 

Date:  03/28/2011   

                             

FCC ID: PIDASMAX698 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 

Confidentiality Request  

 

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice, we request 

short-term confidential treatment for the following information for 180 days in 

order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the 

actual marketing of the device:  

 

Test Setup photos 

EUT Photos 

User’s manual 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Zion Levy  

Compliances Engineer   

Airspan Networks Inc.Airspan Networks Inc.  

777 Yamato Rd, Suite 310, Boca Raton, 33431, Florida, USA 

Tel : (561) 893-8670 1016 

Fax : (561) 893-8671  

e-mail :  

 

 


